EE‘I:ER&EO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

West Farm Pit

Todd Yee <toddyee@)j-tconsulting.com> Tue, Nov 27, 2018 at 11:43 AM
Reply-To: toddyee@)j-tconsulting.com

To: amy.eschberger@state.co.us

Cc: "J. C. York" <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com>

Amy,

See attached public notice. First publication date was 11/15, with subsequent publish dates of 11/22, 11/29, & 12/6. Final comments due by
12/26.

Thanks,

Todd Yee

J&T Consulting, Inc.

305 Denver Avenue — Suite D
Fort Lupton, CO 80621
Office:  (303) 857-6222
Fax: (303) 857-6224
Mobile: (303) 947-8742

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Date: November 27, 2018 at 10:29:56 AM MST

To: JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com>

Cc: karl@cacompanies.com

Subject: West Farm Pit

[Quoted text hidden]

-E Lamar Ledger Public Notice 11.15.18.pdf
95K
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PUBLIC NOTICE Prowers Aggregate Operators; 9485 County Road HH.5, PO Box 965, Lamar CO, 81052, 303-369-
5100, has filed an application for a Regular (112) Construction Materials Operation Reclamation Permit with the
Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board under provisions of the Colorado Land Reclamation Act for the Extraction of
Construction Materials. The proposed mine is known as the West Farm Pit, and is located at or near Section 33,
Township 22 South, Range 46 West, of the 6th Prime Meridian. The proposed date of commencement is ongoing,
2018 and the proposed date of completion is December 31, 2040. The proposed future use of the land is Developed
Water Resource. Additional information and tentative decision date may be obtained from the Division of Reclamation,
Mining, and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, Colorado 80203, (303) 866-3567, or at the Prowers
County Clerk and Recorder's office; 3503 South Main Street, Lamar, CO 81052, or the above-named applicant.
Comments must be in writing and must be received by the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety by 4:00 p.m.
on December 26, 2018. Please note that under the provisions of C.R.S. 34-32.5-101 et seq. Comments related to
noise, truck traffic, hours of operation, visual impacts, effects on property values and other social or economic
concerns are issues not subject to this Office's jurisdiction. These subjects, and similar ones, are typically addressed
by your local governments, rather than the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety or the Mined Land
Reclamation Board. Pub.: Lamar Ledger Nov. 15, 22, 29 & Dec. 6, 2018 - 1531823
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